United Energy Distribution Pty Limited
ABN 70 064 651 029

UNITED ENERGY

20 December 2013 United Energy
6 Nexus Court

Mulgrave VIC3170
PO Box 449
Mt Waverley VIC 3149

Mr Chris Pattas T 038846 9900
F 038846 9999

General Manager WWW.UE.Com.au

Network Regulation South

Australian Energy Regulator

GPO Box 520

Melbourne Vic 3001

Email: chris.pattas@aer.gov.au

Dear Chris
RE: Transition from RIT to RIT-D

Under clause 11.50.5(c) of the National Electricity Rules, United Energy is required to advise the AER of
any projects that have commenced assessment under the regulatory test. United Energy can report that
no regulatory tests (RIT) have commenced or are currently in progress. Furthermore no regulatory
investment tests for distribution (RIT-D) have commenced or are currently in progress. United Energy
expects to commence its first RIT-D in the first half of 2014.

Yours sincerely

Andrew Schille
General Manager Regulatory
United Energy Distribution Pty Ltd



